

Stockton AB 617 Trees Subcommittee Meeting – Chat Transcript Nov. 16, 2021 4-5 p.m.

16:01:03 From Jonathan Pruitt to Everyone:

I'll be in and out. I was hoping someone else from CC would be here but they may be late

16:01:12 From AD - Stephanie Ng (she/her) to Everyone:

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1nRMk4DJUepFEH7RQwkFP_Sg_JW_mnEFZ/edit

16:03:31 From Richard Blackston to Everyone:

Please send the links to any reports or information links atleast a few days before the event so that we can read them before the meetings.

16:04:00 From Richard Blackston to Everyone:

Richard Blackston is here.

16:05:36 From AD - Stephanie Ng (she/her) to Everyone:

<http://community.valleyair.org/selected-communities/stockton/subcommittee-meetings/trees-subcommittee/>

16:07:08 From Richard Blackston to Everyone:

Thank you

16:07:12 From AD - Stephanie Ng (she/her) to Everyone:

Agenda: https://docs.google.com/document/d/1nRMk4DJUepFEH7RQwkFP_Sg_JW_mnEFZ/edit

16:07:19 From AD - Stephanie Ng (she/her) to Everyone:

Sin-in:

https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1c0hfK82s70M4o3BK0R_S31ifKYIn_dhoVWYlYyqewUk/edit#gid=142298735

16:07:35 From AD - Stephanie Ng (she/her) to Everyone:

*sign-in sheet^

16:12:55 From Skott Wall-CARB to Everyone:

TCC=Transformative Climate Communities

16:13:04 From Matt Holmes to Everyone:

Thanks Skott

16:18:28 From Matt Holmes to Everyone:

<https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88492545417?pwd=b3IGSWxsMmdRNVprSk40UUFiejB4QT09>

16:18:39 From Matt Holmes to Everyone:

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1nRMk4DJUepFEH7RQwkFP_Sg_JW_mnEFZ/edit?usp=sharing&oid=103499471628309991948&rtpof=true&sd=true

16:23:58 From AD - Stephanie Ng (she/her) to Everyone:

RFP = request for proposal

16:26:54 From Matt Holmes to Everyone:

👋 Thanks Stephanie. Jargon talk. :-)

16:30:09 From Taylor Williams to Everyone:

I gotta hop for another meeting. Thanks everybody, talk soon!

16:38:27 From Matt Diaz to Everyone:

Some distinctions if it helps:

- Identify areas with heat islands;
- From that, right-of-ways (or non-right-of-ways) that can accommodate availability and their distinction (city vs. private);
- Estimated costs;
- o Installation (type, design, installation)
- o Maintenance (to maturity)
- o Maintenance (annual after maturity)
- Means to ensure the maintenance
- o Private encumbrances
- o City requirements
- avoid removal; and
- possible conditions for installation in areas)

16:39:51 From Brianna Garcia to Everyone:

Thanks Matt Diaz for your notes and for being here

16:45:53 From Matt Holmes to Everyone:

<https://stocktonca.mapgeo.io/datasets/properties?abuttersDistance=100&latlng=37.939696%2C-121.283745&panel=draw&themes=%5B%2261485a9b-e4ea-4116-96d9-6bd616c677cd%22%2C%22d63390fc-4ecd-4a0f-8a5f-b1a80494a005%22%2C%22city-maintained-trees%22%5D&zoom=13>

16:47:57 From S. Christy-City of Stockton to Everyone:

A lot of the existing vegetative barriers that we had along the freeway have been burned down by unsheltered people living along the right of way. That needs to be a consideration.

16:55:54 From Richard Blackston to Everyone:

What you do is make the homeless a partner of the tree planting and tree care.

16:56:40 From Skott Wall-CARB to Everyone:

The AB 617 Funding Guidelines are much more flexible than most other CARB incentives programs and include exposure reduction (vs. emissions reduction) as long as the project is identified as priority by the community. But, yes, each community identified project must go through funding guidelines approval by CARB.

16:58:07 From Matt Holmes to Everyone:

Righth of access

16:58:24 From Matt Holmes to Everyone:

Emission Reduction Potential

16:58:51 From Richard Blackston to Everyone:

There are a number of ground covers and grasses that can help

16:59:54 From Matt Holmes to Everyone:

Gaps In TCC Funding patch AB617

17:00:46 From Matt Holmes to Everyone:

Tree Trauma

17:02:14 From Richard Blackston to Everyone:

Dead leaves can be a real benefit to the community and improving the soil;

17:02:39 From Brianna Garcia to Everyone:

Mulch, that's free organic matter

17:03:01 From Matt Holmes to Everyone:

Contractor Scope of Work

17:03:43 From Richard Blackston to Everyone:

It is not free but can be really cheap for the community

17:07:27 From CSC - Maria Mendez to Everyone:

Thank you everyone